

Oquirrh Hills

Middle School

Michael Glenn, Principal,

Audrey Fish, Assistant Principal • Terry Price, Assistant Principal

Eagles



Notice of Meeting

Oquirrh Hills Middle School School Community Council

Thursday, November 8, 2018 5:30pm

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. SNAP Plan
 - a. Brian Moore, engineer with Riverton City spoke to SCC.
 - b. Solar Panel Speed indicators in front of school. Who are the council members who can help with this?
 - c. Lighted/more reflective STOP signs for crossing guards (UPD hires crossing guards).
 - d. Crosswalk at 2200 West 13400 South now on hold since the redistricting plan going in place and might make it obsolete.
 - e. Will have three places for students to cross Redwood Road—no plans for a skybridge.
3. Approval of Minutes—September 27, 2018 Andrea 1st; Kayci 2nd; approved
4. Reminder of next meeting date—January 10, 2019 @ 5:30 PM
5. School Community Council Training—Online at schoollandtrust.org
6. School Business
 - a. 2017-18 Budget Status – Update on 2018-19 Expenditures—goal is to not go over budget. So far budget is on track, and we'll try to roll over around \$1000.
 - b. School Improvement Plan—Decrease Failing grades and increase on 3 areas of SAGE test. Both goals were met.
 - c. Standards Based Grading—being put in place with more departments. Still fine tuning the rubric and what constitutes a 3 (B) or a 4 (A). Some teachers have observed that students have been less prone to give up when they struggle versus the normal grading system.
 - d. Digital Citizenship – NetSmartz/Colin Kartchner/New curriculum program
 - Get Near Pod License
 - Common Sense Media--JSD will train one teacher per school who will teach others.
 - e. Oquirrh Fest
 - Supporting charities: Riverton Local Heroes, JordanED/Gordmans and a



charity chosen by our student leadership teams.

- In the future would like to do a Serve-a-thon and be able to pay online.
- f. Red Ribbon Week – Coming up January 22 – 25, 2019
 - g. STEM – Mostly funded by grants this year, but we may be supplementing
 - First Lego League
 - First Tech Challenge
 - Chess Group
 - D&D Group
 - Possible Woodcraft Group
 - Intramural sports
 - h. Fall Play/Spring Musical –
 - Charlie and the Chocolate Factory
 - Pirates of Penzance, Jr.
7. Counseling Update
- a. Enrichment—Lunch School had 1160 visits/557 students in 1st quarter of this school year.
 - b. PCCR
 - Counseling meetings coming up for 8th graders
 - Will meet with 9th graders in the spring/will involve parents
 - c. Reality Town—had 40 to 50 parent volunteers
8. Community Discussion
- a. Credit recovery
 - Science packet is done
 - Paul is working on the Math packet
 - Team is working on English packet
 - b. Boundary changes for next academic year—will be decided the Tuesday following this meeting. All options have OHMS at 1500+ students
 - c. JSD Health and Wellness web page—wellness.jordandistrict.org
 - d. HOPE Squad—Audrey Fish involved/meets las Wednesday of the month 32 student members nominated by peers.
9. Other—SCC member suggested the “Golden Gate Club/Group
10. Meeting Adjourned Audrey 1st; Andrea 2nd; approved.